
ITB-18-034-DP IT Hardware Equipment and Support 
Questions & Answers 

 
1. Per section 2.2.5, it seems like we can have our authorized partner provide a direct 

response to your ITB. Can you please clarify if a direct response is required from each 
manufacturer, or if responses from our authorized partners are acceptable? 
 
The manufacturer may choose to allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the 
response on their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
 

2. Must each server have an internal optical drive? Lenovo XClarity Controller 
Enterprise enables ISO and image files to be located on the local client as virtual drives 
for use by the server.  Also, gives the ability to mount remote ISO and image files via 
HTTPFS, CIFS, and NFS. 
 
If the specifications require an optical drive, then an optical drive must be provided. You 
may also provide an iso image client such as XClarity as a value add. 
 

3. Does M-DCPS have a Microsoft Campus Agreement or should OEM Windows Server 
2012 R2 Standard licenses be quoted? 
 
Yes, M-DCPS has a Microsoft Campus Agreement in place. 
 

4. Group D-3 and D-4 specifies a Xeon Scalable 3104 Gold Processor that does not exist. 
Did you mean the 3104 Bronze Processor? 
 
Yes, please use a 6-core Intel Xeon Bronze 3104 Processor 8.25M Cache, 1.70 GHz. 
 

5. Is the registration to participate as a bidder open? What should we do to register? 
Each manufacturer chooses their partner, which in turn must meet the minimum requirements 
as specified. 
 

6. Is MDCPS requesting just one response from each OEM (total of 4 responses) in the 
form of a business partner or manufacturer proposal? 
 
The manufacturer may choose to allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the 
response on their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
 

7. Will MDCPS accept references (sec 2.3 E and sec 2.3 F page 34) from the manufacturer 
to satisfy local business partner ITB requirements for references and volumes? 
 
Yes, the manufacturer will be responsible for the partner meeting the District’s needs. 
 

8. Will MDCPS require pricing on initial ITB response or will it be requested after award 
and board approval? 

 
There is no pricing to be submitted with this. Pricing will be requested from the awarded 
partners/manufacturers. 
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9. According to pre-bid meeting held on 12/11/18, schools interested in different 

specification or models will be able to request custom configurations from 
manufacturer or assigned partner and will require 3 quotes. Is this correct? 
 
Most orders from schools will be limited to the specifications listed. The only exception is 
for a special use not covered in the proposal. 
 

10. Will MDCPS accept RJ45 dongles as options to onboard RJ45 ports on laptops to 
reduce weight and size? 
 
If the specification requires an ethernet port, then an ethernet port must be provided 
physically on the device. The manufacturer may provide value added accessories, but 
dongles do not replace ports. Dongles get damaged easier and get lost frequently and are not 
the preferred option for school sites. 
 

11. Will MDCPS accept options that meet or exceed specification for certain categories to 
reduce cost? 
 
We might consider, at our option, to include them or not 
 

12. Will all specification referring to 18x DVD-ROM; DVD+/-RW be substituted to 8x? 
 
Yes, substitute all specification referring to 18x to 8x instead 
 

13. Will Group A-1 CAD and Graphics Lab Desktop be required to have ISV certification? 
 
Yes, the unit should be workstation with ISV certification 
 

14. Will MDCPS accept Intel M3 processor as option on Group B-3? This could potentially 
save the District over $100 per system? 
 
As discussed in the pre-bid meeting, the M3 processor does not meet the specifications 
requested by the District.  
 

15. Is this an OEM response or authorized vendor response? 
 
The manufacturer may choose to allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the 
response on their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
 

16. Is the District expecting only 4 responses in total? 
 
Yes, the manufacturer may choose to allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the 
response on their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
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17. In light of the holidays and the short turn-around schedule, is the district amenable to 

extending the deadline of this response from December 20, 2018 to January 15, 2019? 
 
Addendum posted on 12/12/18, extending due date to Thursday, January 24, 2019 at 2pm 
EST. 
 

18. Can we get an Excel or Word version of the Categories starting on page 37? 
 
Yes, it can be found online in the addendum section.  
 

19. Will M-DCPS accept responses from resellers for Group E - Laptop Carts since device 
OEM’s don’t manufacture their own carts? 
 
The partners chosen by the manufacturers may submit carts from other sources. 
 

20. As you have mentioned in the document that, “M-DCPS is seeking bids to establish 
contracts with preapproved vendors to provide Dell, Hewlett-Packard (HP), Hewlett-
Packard Enterprise (HPE), and Lenovo hardware equipment, accessories, peripherals, 
supplies, maintenance, and support for Miami-Dade County Public Schools.” Does that 
mean you will not consider a response if we quote pricing from Microsoft or Samsung? 
 
As stated within the Bid; M-DCPS is only looking for responses for DELL, HP, HPE & 
Lenovo. 
 

21. Please confirm the District’s intention is expecting ONLY the Manufacturers to 
respond to this ITB (DELL, HP Inc, HPE and Lenovo). 
 
The manufacturers may allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the response on 
their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
 

22. Please confirm the District’s is only expecting a maximum of (4) ITB response. 
 
The manufacturers may allow their chosen partner to answer and or submit the response on 
their behalf, but there will only be a total of 4 valid responses. 
 

23. Please confirm the District is only wanting one Representative per Manufacturer. 
 
Yes, there will only be a maximum of 4 partners. 
 

24. Why is Cisco not included as a Manufacturer for the Server business? 
 
Cisco is the solution the District uses for our infrastructure and for other higher-end needs. 
These servers are designed for light school-site use. 
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25. Are these specifications/configurations the only ones allowed to be purchased by 

Schools and Departments? 
 
Most orders from schools will be limited to the specifications listed. The only exception is 
for a special use not covered in the proposal. 
 

26. How will the District handle specifications/configurations outside these requirements? 
 
Most orders from schools will be limited to the specifications listed. The only exception is 
for a special use not covered in the proposal. 
 

27. Category E: Carts – are these the MINIMUM required specifications? 
 
Yes, you may exceed but you must at least meet the specifications.  
 

28. Please expand on the Carts Power Management – “able to determine the charging 
needs of the connected device”.  
 
The charging cart monitors the batteries of all the devices (sometimes in groups) and 
determines the best charging sequence. With no programming required, the smart charging 
circuitry should be engineered to ensure safe and efficient charging for all devices, and to 
avoid over-loading the district power infrastructure.  
 

29. How will the district determine the Cart meets the minimum requirements prior to 
award? 
 
We will verify the specifications provided, if we are unsure if the device meets the 
specifications we reserve the right to request and test the submitted device at our discretion. 
 

30. Will individual Schools or Departments still have the ability to purchase the 
Manufacturer of their choosing?  Or will they be forced to purchase the lowest bid per 
category? 
 
There is no price requirement for this bid. School purchasing decisions will be made at the 
schools, as long as they are within the choices provided by this bid. 
 

31. What about datacenter servers, will this bid cover those server requirements?  Or this 
for just school site servers? 
 
The District uses higher-end equipment than what is specified in this proposal for our 
infrastructure and datacenter. These servers are designed for light school-site use. 
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32. Regarding Group B-3 (Mainstream Student Laptop): 

 
a. Is the processor listed supposed to be the Intel Core i3-8130U instead of the i3-

8100U listed? 
 
Yes, the Intel Core i3-8130U Processor is acceptable for the Group B-3 student laptop 
 
 

b. Is this device intended to be a touchscreen clamshell laptop or a touchscreen 
convertible 2-in-1 device (keyboard does not detach, but folds over 360 degrees 
to create tablet functionality)? 
 
This device is intended to be a touchscreen clamshell laptop 


